
Darra No 6 kiln
(wet process) commissioned

Bulwer Island clinker grinding
plant opened in Brisbane

Launch of
,

4,000 tonne bulk
cement carrier,
the first Australian
built cement tanker

MV Goliath

“The Goliath News”
newsletter first published

VALLEY COAL COMPANY
PTY LTD purchased

Cornwall Coal's Duncan Colliery
commenced, continued until 1984

Takeover of

,
(originally established in 1959)

BESSER HOLDINGS LTD

Railton No 3 kiln
(wet process with calcinator)

commissioned

1947

1948

Kandos works hostel constructed

Lime Plant
completed

No 2 Quarry opened up
and No 1 Quarry phased out

Takeover of

,
(originally established in 1886)

THE CORNWALL
COAL COMPANY NO LIABILITY

Asbestos Cement factory
began operations

1956

1961

Goliath Cement
Holdings Ltd established

1960

1979

1972

CENTRAL QUEENSLAND
CEMENT PTY LTD was
formed in Rockhampton.
Joint venture between
QCL and NACL

No 3
Colliery

commenced
production

Cementco Bowls Club at
Darra works oficially opened

POZZOLANIC
INDUSTRIES
began operations
in Queensland

Darra, the first coral carrier
to be built specifically for

QCL, launched

“Holderbank” and the State
Government Insurance Office

became shareholders

1969

1976

NORTH AUSTRALIAN
CEMENT LIMITED

at Townsville
commenced operations.

QCL part shareholder

A&K acquired by
Cement Industries Ltd

Kandos No 6 kiln
commissioned

Australian and
Holdings Limited

(A&K) formed to acquire all
shares in both Australian

Cement Ltd and Kandos
Cement Company Ltd

Kandos
Cement

Fire breaks out in laboratory, which
spreads to the attached office.

Directors Cottage used until new
building erected

A&K purchased

GIPPSLAND CEMENT & LIME
COMPANY LTD

(Traralgon) originally
established in 1958
with 2 vertical kilns

Purchase of shares in QCL
and Goliath Cement Ltd

1979

1952

1974

MELCANN
incorporated

1972

CEMENT INDUSTRIES LTD
formed by CSR Investments Pty Ltd (50%)

& Pioneer International Ltd (50%)

1973

1947

1966

1959

1947 - 1979

O U R S T R E N G T H S

1954

1962
1966

1966

1979

1949

Geelong No 5 kiln
enlarged to

increase output

1952

Geelong No 4 kiln
enlarged to match

No 5 kiln output

Potash plant
ceased operations

1958

Geelong No 6
kiln (wet process)

installed

1951

1962

Geelong No 7 kiln (wet process)
commenced operations

Geelong No 1 kiln
ceased operation

1964
1965

Overland belt conveyor
replaced quarry railway

Geelong No 3 kiln
ceased operation

1967

Geelong No 8 kiln (wet precess) commissioned

Geelong No 4 and No 5 kilns ceased operations

1977

A&K began
purchasing

Melcann shares

1947

Conversion of
No 1 aerial ropeway

to Bi-cable
ropeway

1953

1958 1961

Kandos No 5 kiln
upgraded with

preheater

Supply of power to
Rylstone Shire ceased.
Power supply to plant

continued until 1993

1960

No 2 Colliery closed

1964

Horse stables demolished,
originally erected in 1913

1974

Kandos No 4 raw mill
dismantled and trucked

into Sydney for shipment to
cement works at Fiji

SS purchased,
converted and renamed

Crusader

Cementco

1953

Carrier purchasedMorib

1952

Darra No 4 kiln (wet process) commissioned

Dredge purchasedCoral

Darra No5 kiln (wet process) commissioned

1961

Original kiln (called No 2 kiln)
recommissioned due to increase

in post-war demand

1952

Investment in Bend Asbestos
mine in Rhodesia

1953

First kiln (called No 2 kiln)
decommissioned

1955

Official opening of Railton Bowls Club

1957

Most major Tasmanian
industries and the Goliath
kiln converted to oil firing

1965

Ready Mixed Group
supply contract,

initially 100,000 tpa
for 10 years, leads to

plant upgrade

1967
1966

Bulk cement trade commenced
with shipments to

Melbourne and Sydney
MV Burwah

Railton No 4 kiln
(dry process

with KHD preheater)
commissioned

Bend Asbestos Mine
in Rhodesia ceased
operations

1971

1977

Major Tasmanian
industries convert

back to coal

Railton No 4 kiln
preheater upgraded

1964

1975

1968


